"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"

"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"

Date: 9/23/2019 12:41:34 PM

bject:  FW: Release - Vancouver Police investigate three shootings in the Downtown Eastside

Greetings Mayor and Council

| have received your inquiries on the DTES shootings this weekend. Please find below information from VPD on this
very difficult issue. Paul and | have been in direct contact with Adam Palmer. At this point in the investigations, this is
the extent of what can be shared.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.

From: ROED, Aaron <aaron.roed@vpd.ca>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:55 AM
Subject: Release - Vancouver Police investigate three shootings in the Downtown Eastside

***\/PD Deputy Chief Constable, Howard Chow, will be available for clips at 1:30 p.m. in the media room at 2120
Cambie Street

Vancouver Police investigate three shootings in the Downtown Eastside

Vancouver — Vancouver Police are investigating three shootings in the Downtown Eastside, over a 15-hour period,
that have sent four people to hospital with injuries.

Two shootings occurred on Sunday, September 22: one just before 4 p.m., near East Hastings Street and Dunlevy
Avenue , and the second around 6 p.m. in the area of East Pender and Abbott streets. Around 6:30 a.m. today, there
was a third shooting near East Hastings and Abbott streets.

VPD Major Crime detectives are investigating all three incidents and believe that the three shootings are targeted and
may be linked to gang activity. No arrests have been made at this time.

The victim in the first shooting is a 50-year-old Surrey man who is in hospital with serious injuries. A 28-year-old
Langley man and 25-year-old Surrey man were injured in the second shooting and were transported to hospital with
non-life threatening injuries. This morning’s incident has sent a 50-year-old Vancouver man to hospital with serious
injuries.

Last week, Vancouver Police raised concern about escalating levels of crime and violence in the Downtown Eastside.
Police have increased resources in the area, including deploying more patrol officers and officers who specialize in
gang crime. In addition, police will be placing the VPD’s public safety trailer with a camera in strategic locations
around the Downtown Eastside to monitor criminal activity.



Police have recently completed a major investigative project in the area that resulted in the arrest of a violent
offender. Charges are pending in that case. The VPD is continuing with special projects to target the most violent
offenders in the neighbourhood.

“These three shootings, in such a short time frame, highlight the escalating violence in the Downtown Eastside,” says
Deputy Chief Constable, Howard Chow, Operations, VPD. “Criminals are looking to take advantage of the current
situation and are putting vulnerable people at risk.”

Police are looking for dashcam or cell phone video from anyone who may have been in the area of Hastings to Keefer
and Dunlevy to Heatley near the time of the shootings. Anyone with video or additional is asked to call the VPD Major
Crime Section at 604-717-2500 or Crime Stoppers at 1-800-222-8477.
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